
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA 

General Education Council 

Agenda for September 21
st
, 2009 

 

TO:  Members, General Education Council 

 

FROM: Gladis Kersaint, Chairperson 

 

SUBJECT: Agenda for Meeting on Monday, September 21
st
, at 3:00 p.m., in SVC 5012 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions  

 

2. Approval of minutes of August 31
st
, 2009 

 

3. Announcements 

 

4. New Business 

 

a. Dr. Stephen RiCharde, Assistant VP for Institutional Effectiveness and Assessment –

presentation and Q&A on General Education Assessment 

 

5. Discussion and Action on proposals   

 

a. Courses Pending GEC Action   

 

1. Courses Recommended for Approval (No Funds Requested)  

 None at this time 

2. Courses Recommended for Approval (Funds Requested)  

 None at this time 

3. Other Course Issues 

 

 Courses Pending Reviewer Action  

1. Course(s) that require Action by Review Team Lead 

 

2. Courses Pending Review 

 Resubmission 

a. AFA2000* (Humanities: HCD, IRD) 

b. ANT4195 (Capstone: SCP, ENP) 

c. HUM3436 (Humanities: HCD, IRD) 

d. HUM4938 (Capstone: CPE) 

e. IDH2010 (Humanities: HCP, WLS) 

f. IDH3100 (Humanities: CPE, HCP) 

 

 Initial Submission 

a. BSC2086 (Life Science: ENP, HCD) 




